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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
BEFORE THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

COMMISSIONERS: Edith Ramirez, Chairwoman
Julie Brill
Maureen K. Ohlhausen
Terrell McSweeny

In the Matter of

Docket No. C-4539

ENDO INTERNATIONAL PLC
a corporation.
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COMPLAINT

Pursuant to the Clayton Act and the Federal Trade Commission Act (“FTC Act”), and its
authority thereunder, the Federal Trade Commission (“Commission’), having reason to believe
that Respondent Endo International plc (“Endo”), a corporation subject to the jurisdiction of the
Commission, has agreed to acquire Par Pharmaceutical Holdings, Inc. (“Par”), a corporation
subject to the jurisdiction of the Commission, in violation of Section 5 of the FTC Act, as
amended, 15 U.S.C. § 45, that such acquisition, if consummated, would violate Section 7 of the
Clayton Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 18, and Section 5 of the FTC Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C.
8 45, and it appearing to the Commission that a proceeding in respect thereof would be in the
public interest, hereby issues its Complaint, stating its charges as follows:

I. RESPONDENTS

1.  Respondent Endo is a corporation organized, existing and doing business under and by
virtue of the laws of the Republic of Ireland



Il. THE PROPOSED ACQUISITION

Pursuant to an Agreement and Plan of Merger executed May 18, 2015, Endo proposes to
acquire 100% of the outstanding voting securities of Par in a transaction valued at
approximately $8 billion (the “Acquisition”). The Acquisition is subject to Section 7 of
the Clayton Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 18.

I11. THE RELEVANT MARKETS

For the purposes of this Complaint, the relevant lines of commerce in which to analyze
the effects of the Acquisition are the development, license, manufacture, marketing,
distribution, and sale of the following generic pharmaceutical products:

a. glycopyrrolate tablets; and
b. methimazole tablets.

For the purposes of this Complaint, the United States is the relevant geographic area in
which to assess the competitive effects of the Acquisition in the relevant lines of
commerce.

IV. THE STRUCTURE OF THE MARKETS

Glycopyrrolate tablets are used to reduce secretions in the mouth, throat, airway, and
stomach, mitigating the side effects of peptic ulcer medicines. In the United States,
Endo, Par, and Leading Pharma, LLC currently supply generic glycopyrrolate tablets. The
proposed transaction would reduce the number of generic suppliers from three to two, and
produce a firm controlling in excess of 63%. The post-acquisition
Herfindahl-Hirschman Index (“HHI”) for this market would be 5,038, an increase of
1,905.

Methimazole tablets inhibit the production of excess thyroid hormone. In the United
States, Par, Endo, Heritage Pharmaceuticals, Inc., and Sandoz currently supply generic
methimazole tablets. The proposed transaction would reduce the number of generic
suppliers from four to three, and the combined company would account for 67% of
generic methimazole sales. The transaction would increase the HHI by 1,417 points to
5,059.



V. ENTRY CONDITIONS

9.  Entry into the relevant markets described in Paragraphs 5 and 6 would not be timely,
likely, or sufficient in magnitude, character, and scope to deter or counteract the
anticompetitive effects of the Acquisition. De novo entry would not take place in a



